Buckland, Haywood-Farmer & Ashford c. 1906 - ?

Buckland, Haywood-Farmer & Ashford was an architectural partnership formed in Birmingham, England in c.1906 by <u>Herbert Tudor Buckland</u> (1869-1951), <u>Edward Haywood-Farmer</u> (1871-1917) and <u>William Henry Ashford</u> (1870-1937). 25a Paradise Street, Birmingham

In 1906 they submitted an entry in a competition to design the High School for Girls in Barnsley, Yorkshire. Their designs are illustrated in British Competitions in Architecture vol. 1, no. 11, November 1906 pp. 7-11

The partnership appears to have been short-lived and may have been formed specifically and only for this competition entry

Worked in UK